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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, July 30, 2009 8:28 AM

To: ‘matthew@comtechlic.us'

Subject: RE: CHANGE OF BUSINESS ADRESS

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Floridas Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: matthew@comtechllc.us [mailto:matthew@comtechllc.us]
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2009 8:23 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: CHANGE OF BUSINESS ADRESS

DEAR SIRS,

| would like to inform you of our business address change{see new address on bottom of this email,
Kind regards

Matthew smoorenburg

Address on file!

Florida Limited Liability Company
COMTECH IMP.EXP. L.L.C.

Filing Information

' Document Number LO7000005818
FEI/EIN Number 711023976

Date Filed 01/16/2007
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 01/15/2007

Principal Address

8404 NWB6BTH ST.
MIAMI FL 33166

Changed 08/02/2007
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Mailing Address

8404 NW66TH ST.
MIAMI FL 33166

NEW ADRESS
Comtech Imp Exp LLC
13156 sw 134 street
Miami, Fl, 33186

TEL: 305-278-2224
FAX: 305-278-2227
www.comniechlic.us

PP LY. Y.

Page 2 of 2



